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Date: May 29th 2025  

Attention: Christine Vigneault 

RE: Request for Comments 

 

File No.:  

Related Files: A063-25 

Applicant: Blair Wolk 

Location 173 Langtry Place 
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COMMENTS: 

 
 

Alectra Utilities (formerly PowerStream) has received and reviewed the proposed Variance Application. This 

review, however, does not imply any approval of the project or plan.   

All proposed billboards, signs, and other structures associated with the project or plan must maintain minimum 
clearances to the existing overhead or underground electrical distribution system as specified by the applicable 
standards, codes and acts referenced. 
 
In the event that construction commences, and the clearance between any component of the work/structure and the 
adjacent existing overhead and underground electrical distribution system violates the Occupational Health and 
Safety Act, the customer will be responsible for 100% of the costs associated with Alectra making the work area safe. 
All construction work will be required to stop until the safe limits of approach can be established.  
 
In the event construction is completed, and the clearance between the constructed structure and the adjacent existing 
overhead and underground electrical distribution system violates the any of applicable standards, acts or codes 
referenced, the customer will be responsible for 100% of Alectra’s cost for any relocation work.  
 

References:  
 

• Ontario Electrical Safety Code,  latest edition (Clearance of Conductors from Buildings) 

• Ontario Health and Safety Act,  latest edition (Construction Protection) 

• Ontario Building Code, latest edition (Clearance to Buildings)  

• PowerStream (Construction Standard 03-1, 03-4),  attached 

• Canadian Standards Association, latest edition (Basic Clearances) 
 

If more information is required, please contact either of the following: 

 
Mr. Stephen Cranley, C.E.T     Mitchell Penner 

Supervisor, Distribution Design, ICI & Layouts (North)   Supervisor, Distribution Design-Subdivisions  
Phone: 1-877-963-6900 ext. 31297         Phone: 416-302-6215        
   

E-mail: stephen.cranley@alectrautilities.com     Email: Mitchell.Penner@alectrautilities.com 
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Conditions of Approval: 
 

If the committee finds merit in the application, the following conditions of approval are 
recommended. 
 

  
* Comments are based on the review of documentation supplied with this application. 
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May 5, 2025 
 
Christine Vigneault 
Secretary-Treasurer  
Office of the City Clerk 
Committee of Adjustment 
Vaughan City Hall, 
2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, 
ON L6A 1T1 
 
 
 
RE: Application for Minor Variance 
 Interior Side Yard Setback Deficiency 

173 Langtry Place 
 

  
We are applying for a Minor Variance at 173 Langtry Place to permit relief from the interior side yard 
setbacks along the western and eastern property lines with regards to an existing Shed and a 
proposed Cabana. A building permit submission has been submitted for the construction of the 
proposed Cabana.  
 
The zoning review has identified an interior side yard setback deficiency at the eastern and western 
lot lines. The interior side yard setback for the existing shed located along the western lot line is 
0.61m whereas 1.5m is required, and a setback requirement of 0.41m for the eaves whereas 0.50m 
is required. The interior side yard setback for the proposed cabana located along the eastern lot line 
is 0.62m whereas 1.5m is required, and a setback requirement of 0.32m for the eaves whereas 0.5m 
is required. 
 
We believe that proposal meets the four tests as prescribed under Section 45 of the Planning Act: 
 

1. The proposed use of the subject lands is consistent with the City of Vaughan Official Plan 
(2010).    

 
2. The proposed use of the subject lands complies with the designated R1A – Residential 

Zoning; as per the City of Vaughan Zoning Bylaw 001-2021. 
 

3. The proposed use is consistent and compatible with the surrounding uses.  
 

4. The proposed reduction of the interior side yard setbacks is minor in nature and similar to 
other proposals throughout Vaughan.  

 
 
If you require any further information at this time please contact me at  or at 

 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
Wyatt Rehkopf 
Development Manager 






